



**MEMORANDUM TO COUNSEL / PARTIES**

TO: Tanya Dixon  
Manager, Supreme Court Scheduling

FROM: Associate Judge Hughes

DATE: October 10, 2025

RE: ***Air Passenger Rights v. Westjet Airlines Ltd.*, Action No. S254494, New Westminster Registry**

---

By forwarding a copy of this memorandum to counsel, please advise counsel of the following:

Further to the Case Planning Conference held on October 8, 2025, I have considered whether to make a recommendation to the Chief Justice that a case management judge be assigned. After further consideration, I have concluded that this case does not meet the criteria set out in PD-4 and accordingly will not be recommending either the early assignment of a trial judge or the appointment of a case management judge.

SH

cc: Simon Lin - Via Email  
Michael Dery - Via Email  
Nicolas Pimentel - Via Email

**PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL, instead reply to Supreme Court Scheduling at [sc.scheduling\\_nw@BCCourts.ca](mailto:sc.scheduling_nw@BCCourts.ca) if you have a response or any questions/concerns.**